

Twemlow Parish Council

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Victoria Marchant

45 Blythe Avenue, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 4LQ
vmarchantparishclerk@gmail.com 01260 270495

To all members of the Council – Councillor C Brandreth, Councillor T Price, Councillor A Davies

You are summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 20th March 2017 at 7.30 pm at
Terra Nova School, Twemlow.

If the members of the public are present there will be a period of question time at the beginning
and at the end of the meeting.

AGENDA	
Part 1- Public and Press Present:	
1. Possible Co-option of new Councillors	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Dr Wendy Laverick and Mr Syd Bowers have expressed an interest
2. Declarations of Interest	
3. Apologies	
4. Questions from the public	
5. Approve Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• 23rd January 2017
6. Cheshire East Council matters	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Councillor A Kolker to report
7. Matters arising from minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Cllr Kolker to report re Saltersford Bridge
8. Defibrillator	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Employ electrician to wire phone box• Book venue for training session 25/4/17 at 7pm• Prepare rota for Defibrillator weekly check• Complete application form
9. Annual Parish Meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discuss speaker options
10. Speed watch in Twemlow	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• AD to report
11. Planning applications	<p>To discuss the following and any since the publication of the agenda –</p> <p>17/0641N - Form new front entrance porch. Yellow Broom Restaurant, Forty Acre Lane, Twemlow Green, Crewe, Cheshire, CW4 8BL</p> <p>17/1005C - Construction of new vehicular access. Saltersford Farm, MACCLESFIELD ROAD, TWEMLOW GREEN, CW4 8AN</p>

12. Highways	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RTA'S • AOB
13. Community Governance Review	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update on review for the reduction of council seats
14. Risk assessment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review
15. Complaints Policy & Standing Orders	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Progress with amendments
16. Chairman's Fund	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Set up fund for miscellaneous gifts & expenses – CB to speak to JM
17. Accounts	<p><u>To note the balance of account =</u> £2226.18</p> <p>To authorise the following payments –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • £44.99 NALC – purchase of councils book • £551.64 – clerks wages and expenses <p>Receipts – NIL</p> <p>2016 VAT reclaim submitted in the sum of £128.69</p> <p><u>NATWEST BANK ACCOUNT SIGNATORIES</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review document from bank with current signatories and agree which need to be removed – sign forms
18. Chairman's and Members report	
19. Clerk's report	
20. To note next meeting	8 th May 2017

Victoria Marchant

Clerk of the Council